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Memo to: Mewbsrs of the Conmittee on Kast Asian Libraries, Association
for Asfian Studies
From: Rugene Wu

Subject: Red Guard Newspapers ~ Group 1+ 8

AR EBE %]

The attached is a list of Chinese Red Guard newspapers

Date: March 22, 1968

released by the Offica of External Research, mabartmﬂnt of State, to
\—\w—"——-’_’ﬂ-*' T - TR DO PP

e st s

the Center for Chinese Research Materials, Association of Research

Libraries, for diseribution to the scholarly community. ‘The newspapers

are offsred as a unit. The price of a positive microfilm of the entire

unit §s $20.00; the price of a xarox eopy s $175.00,

The regative wmicrofilm, as released by the Offiee of External

Resvarch, was not prepared in oune single slphabetical oxdexr by ticle
of newspaper. No zttempt was mjde to splice the negative to put it in
proper alphabetical sequence. Reproduction will be by the order as
shown on the attashed lisc. -Alﬂo. the negative mierofilm eontnin&i
certzin portions which are only partially legible, and other portions
vhieh ars not legible at all. %he partially legible portions are marked
vith m asterisk on the list, and rhe illegible portions are preceeded
by two asteriszks.

Orders ghould be sent to Eugene Wu, Center fof Chioese
Research Materials, Association of Rewesfch Libraries, efo Hatvard:
Yenehing Library, Harvard University, 2 Mvinitj Avenus,, Cambridge,

Massachusetts 02138 no later than April 30, 1968.
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